

CURRICULUM VITAE

Deborah Delgado
Assistant Professor, Social Sciences Department
Pontifical Catholic University of Peru
Hernando de Magallanes 426, San Miguel
Email: deborah.delgado@pucp.pe



Research areas

My research focuses is environmental conservation and climate policy at the multilateral and Pan Amazonian level. I have experience working with interdisciplinary and field approaches (including biology and linguistics) in ethnobotanical analysis, adaptation and mitigation climate policies, and programs in the Amazon Basin, linked to the forestry sector, the participation of indigenous peoples, gender, and energy transition.

Education

2016	PhD in Development Studies by the Catholic University of Louvain (UCL Belgium), and Sociology by the School of High Studies in Social Sciences of Paris (EHESS, France)
2007	MSc in Sociology, School of High Studies in Social Sciences of Paris (EHESS), France
2005	BSc in Sociology, Pontificia Universidad Católica del Perú (PUCP), Perú

Appointments

07.2017 - Present	Assistant Professor. Social Science Department, Sociology Division, PUCP
2020	Head of the Society and Environment Research Group, GEAS-PUCP
2019 - Present	Assembly Member. Earth and Renewable Energy Institute INTE PUCP
2015 - 2017	Studies Director. Faculty of Social Sciences, PUCP
12. 2014 - Present	Delegate Negotiator for the Peruvian Delegation to the UNFCCC COP
01. 2018 - 12.2019	Co-Chair of the XVII International Association for the Study of the Commons Global Conference

International collaborations

202-2022	Global Microbiome Network GoMiNe – Focal Point Peru, PUCP (In collaboration with Maria Gloria Dominguez-Bello)
2017 -2021	Visiting Professor at KU Leuven. Department of Architecture and Planning
2020	Guest researcher at University of Copenhagen. Department of Food and Resource Economics
2020	Research Fellow of the Conflict and Governance Network at Ghent University (Political Science Department)

Main Funded Projects

2020-2022	Co-Principal Investigator (coPI), Language contact in the Peruvian Amazon: a comparative study in the provinces of Datem de Marañón (Loreto) and Purús (Ucayali) from areal linguistics, biota analysis, socio-ecological systems and computer science (with Roberto Zariquiey)
-----------	---

2020	Principal Investigator (PI) on the Project ‘Collaborative Research on the Indigenous Response to the Pandemic in the Peruvian Amazon’, funded by the Social Science Research Council Rapid-Response Grant on Covid-19 and the Social Sciences
2020-2024	Co-PI for the project ‘Scaling-up the impact of voluntary sustainability standards: from niche labels to catalysts for systemic change’, funded by the Australian Research Council (with Kate McDonald)
2017-2021	PI in Peru for the ‘Inter-institutional cooperation for the sustainable territorial development of the tropical forest’ project, funded by VLIR-OUS (with Constanza Parra and Pieter Van den Broeck)

Consultancy projects

11.2020 – 04.2021	National Virtual Program for Capacity Building and Acceleration of Climate Action for Public Servants (NDC Partnership; Ministry of Environment)
10.2020 – 06.2021	Consultant for the CIFOR-World Bank research project ‘Mobilizing women’s solutions for conservation and sustainable development in the Amazon’
01.2020 – Present	Consultant for research and monitoring “Integral Security of Indigenous peoples in the Amazon Basin” of the Hivos, Article 19 & Global Witness Coalition Project: ‘Todos los ojos en la Amazonía’
12.2019 – Present	Consultant for the evaluation of the 11.11.11 & Ghent University Latinoamerican network project
06.2020 – 08.2020	Consultant for the Peruvian Ministry of Energy & Mines project ‘Escuela Energética para Mujeres’ (eWoman, Renewable Energy Training for rural women)
03.2019 – 08.2019	Consultant for the evaluation of the FAO-CIFOR GEF Project ‘Securing Tenure Rights for Forest Landscape-Dependent Communities: Linking science with policy to advance tenure security, sustainable forest management and people’s livelihoods’
01.2015 – 12.2015	Consultant for the evaluation of the United Nations Development Programme project ‘REDD Peru, Phase 2’
01.2014 – 12.2015	Consultant for OXFAM America in the evaluation of the civil society coalitions and climatic negotiations in the framework of the COP20
07.2013 – 12.2014	Consultant for Deutsche Gesellschaft für Internationale Zusammenarbeit (GIZ) in the framework of the COP20 working with indigenous organizations in the preparation of proposals

Languages

Spanish (mother tongue)

English, French and Portuguese (fluent, written and verbal)

List of publications – Deborah Delgado

Submitted papers and contributions

Delgado, D. Facing the Anthropocene: Indigenous Peoples Participation in the UN Framework Convention on Climate Change (submitted in October) *Climate Policy*

Jimenez, A., **Delgado, D.**, Merino, R., Argumedo, A. Decolonising innovation for development (submitted in October) *Journal of Development Studies*.

Lozano L., **Delgado D.**, Parra C, Van Broeck P. Analyzing multi-scalarity: Indigenous organizations and the State designing REDD+ (submitted in September) *Development and change*

Delgado, D. Contributing author to the Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change Sixth Assessment Report (AR6-WG2) Chapter 5: Food, fibre, and other ecosystem products. “The rights of indigenous peoples and local communities that conflict with mitigation initiatives such as reforestation/ afforestation, and other aspects that are linked to climate change”

Peer-reviewed publications

1. Barletti, J. P. S., Larson, A. M., Hewlett, C., & **Delgado, D.** 2020. Designing for engagement: A Realist Synthesis Review of how context affects the outcomes of multi-stakeholder forums on land use and/or land-use change. *World Development*, 127, 104753.
2. Perez W., & **Delgado D.** 2020. Autonomías indígenas en la Amazonía peruana. La experiencia del pueblo wampis. *Debates en Sociología* 49: 121-138
3. **Delgado D.** & Martínez V., 2020. Violencia lenta: ser madre después de un derrame de petróleo. *Cuadernos Americanos* 172(2):73-88.
4. Chan, S., Boran, I., van Asselt, H., Iacobuta, G., Niles, N., Rietig, K., **Delgado, D.** ... & Eichhorn, F. 2019. Promises and risks of nonstate action in climate and sustainability governance. *Wiley Interdisciplinary Reviews: Climate Change*, 10(3): e572.
5. **Delgado, D.** 2019. A Toxic Development: Pollution and Change in an Amazonian Oil Frontier. In Joseph S. (Ed.) *Commodity Frontiers and Global Capitalist Expansion*. Palgrave Macmillan, 255-277.
6. **Delgado, D.** 2018. Desarrollo humano y desarrollo sostenible. In *Desarrollo Humano y Desarrollo Sostenible*. Fondo Editorial de la PUCP y Manantial, 121-132.
7. **Delgado, D.** 2018. Rights, justice, and REDD+: Lessons from climate advocacy and early implementation in the Amazon Basin. In Duyck S., Jodoin S., Johl A.(Eds) *Routledge Handbook of Human Rights and Climate Governance*. Routledge, 183-198.
8. **Delgado, D.** 2018. El boom de materias primas (2004-2014) y la movilización indígena amazónica en Bolivia y Perú. In Yépez del Castillo I., Charlier S., Lemaitre A., Piccoli E., Verhaegen E. (Eds.) *Le*

développement revisité. 60 ans d'études du développement. Presses Universitaires de Louvain, 225-242.

9. Claeys, P., & **Delgado, D.** 2017. Peasant and indigenous transnational social movements engaging with climate justice. *Canadian Journal of Development Studies/Revue canadienne d'études du développement*, 38(3): 325-340.
10. **Delgado, D.** 2015. El movimiento indígena del Beni y la defensa del territorio. In Henríquez (Ed.) *Conflicto Social en los Andes, protestas en el Perú y Bolivia*. Fondo Editorial de la PUCP, 299-329.
11. **Delgado, D.** 2014. ¿Cómo se afectan los derechos de los pueblos indígenas con las reformas para facilitar la integración económica y la conservación de la Amazonia? In Göbel B., Gorgora-Mera M., Ulloa A. (Eds.) *Desigualdades Socioambientales en América Latina*. Fondo Editorial Universidad Nacional de Colombia, 459-80.
12. **Delgado, D.** 2014. Politiques internationales sur les changements climatiques et mégaprojets de développement en Bolivie : quel futur pour les territoires des peuples autochtones en Amazonie ?. In Bréda C., Chaplier M., Hermesse J., Piccoli E. *Terres (dés) humanisées : ressources et climat*. Academia-L'Harmattan.
13. **Delgado, D.** 2013. Contesting the limits of consultation in the Amazon Region: On Indigenous peoples' demands for free, prior and informed consent in Bolivia and Peru. *Revue générale de droit*. 43: 151-181.

Books

14. **Delgado, D.** & Martínez V., & 2020. En un ambiente tóxico: ser madres después de un derrame de petróleo. Buenos Aires: *CLACSO*.

Non peer-reviewed publications

15. **Delgado, D.** 2020. La COVID-19 en el Perú: una pequeña tecnocracia enfrentándose a las consecuencias de la desigualdad. *Análisis Carolina (Fundación Carolina)* (26):1-16.
16. **Delgado, D.** 2019. El Nuevo Mundo: Poder, estética-poética y el esfuerzo geográfico. In Sabogal A. (Ed.) *250 años de Alexander von Humboldt: Discusiones interdisciplinarias sobre los bosques*. Pontificia Universidad Católica del Perú, 133-144.
17. **Delgado, D.** 2018. Entrevista a Marisol de la Cadena. *Debates en Sociología*, (46): 131-138.
18. **Delgado, D.** 2014. La consultation contestée. Perspectives des peuples autochtones en Bolivie et au Pérou. In Silva-Castañeda L., Verhaegen E., Charlier S., Ansoms A. (Eds.) *Au-delà de l'accaparement Ruptures et continuités dans l'accès aux ressources naturelles*. Peter Lang: 165-189.
19. **Delgado, D.** 2011. Between United Nations climate policies and South American economic integration: REDD and Roads in the Bolivian Amazon. In *Rethinking development in an age of scarcity*. Conference paper. EADI.

Theses

20. **Delgado D.** 2016. Les politiques climatiques et la Panamazonie: l'action des peuples amazoniens et l'économie politique des changements environnementaux. Université Catholique de Louvain, Ecole des Hautes Etudes en Sciences Sociales. 393 pp.